
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 
 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 
 
Documents related to the items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the Retirement Office, 136 
N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on TCERA’s 
website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 
Persons wishing to listen to the meeting in progress may access a live stream link located on TCERA’s website 
www.tcera.org.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will 
be allotted for the Public Comment period unless otherwise extended by the Board Chair. If you are part of a 
large group that would like to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in writing or sending 
one spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group.  Public comments are limited to any item of interest to the 
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code Section 
54954.3(a).)   
 
In Person:  Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item 
that is on the agenda may address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.   
 
Email: Members of the public may also submit public comment via email to 
BORPublicComment@tularecounty.ca.gov any time before the start of the meeting. The comments received 
via email before the meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting 
provided that the comments meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda.  
 
 
As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell 
phones and other electronic devices in the non-audible alert mode. 
 

 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 

http://www.tcera.org/


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 
consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state 
your name for the record. 
 

 
V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
VI. DISABILITIES 

 
1. Closed session to be held regarding disability matters listed on this agenda. 
2. In the matter of the disability application of Lance Heiden, consider and take action regarding the 

application for a disability retirement. 
3. In the matter of the disability application of Joshua Wheeler, consider and take action regarding the 

application for a disability retirement. 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding the estimated invoice for the ExamWorks fee in the amount 

of up to $8,800, for medical review services related to the disability application filed by Raychel 
Vera. 

5. Accept as filed the Disability Status Report Overview. 
 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Retirement Board Minutes of August 23, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 
a. Nossaman – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of $271.80 for 

the period ending July 31, 2023 
3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 

a. Ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding Retirement Application approvals and 
Option Selections for the month of August 2023. 

b. Approve Reports regarding Retirement Applications, Option Selections and Deceased 
Pensioners and 30-Year Members for the month of August 2023. 

c. Approve reinstatement of deferred status and contributions for member in unclaimed status – 
Luz Figueroa. 

4. Administrative Financial Reports and Actions  
a. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements – July 31, 2023. 

 
VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
1. Update by Mr. Young regarding the Administrative Committee meeting of August 23, 2023.  

Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 
a. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Fiscal Year-to-Date Financial Statements, 

period ending June 30, 2023. 
b. Lobby Furniture and Decorations. 

 



IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA contingency reserves and rates for crediting 
interest to TCERA member accounts and reserves for the six-month period ending June 30, 2023. 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution Regarding Pay Codes Included as Pensionable 
Income – County. 

3. Discussion and possible action regarding the Temporary Annuity Benefit Request of Orlando 
Davalos for Board of Retirement Approval. 

 
X. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding payment of SACRS Conference fees for spouse/significant 

other attendance.  
2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 
 

XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

1. Board of Retirement Meeting September 27, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Board of Retirement Meeting October 11, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
3. Administrative Committee Meeting November 15, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 
4. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 

 
XII. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 
XIII.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-
2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will help enable staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure meaningful access.  Documents related to the items on this Agenda 
submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 
136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 

 
 
 
 
 



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

02 - Pending Receipt of Medical Records

7/31/23   Barron, Susan (Shiela Abrego)  HHS-HS-CWS S Mooney Blvd/General Member   
Non-Service Connected Disability

 
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

8/16/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
8/16/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
8/16/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
8/16/23  Disability File Folder Created
8/16/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
8/16/23  Employment Records Requested
8/16/23  Infolinx Setup
8/16/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
8/24/23  HR & D Records Received

8/15/23   Rodriguez, Maria (Shiela Abrego)  
HHS-HS-Visalia District Off/General Member   
Psychiatric/Psychological/Service Connected 
Disability

 
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

8/16/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
8/16/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
8/17/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
8/17/23  Disability File Folder Created
8/17/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
8/17/23  Employment Records Requested
8/17/23  Infolinx Setup
8/22/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received

7/5/23   Vigario, Joshua (Shiela Abrego)  Sher-Dt-Bob Wiley Det. Fac./Safety Member   

Page # 1



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

Psychiatric/Psychological/Service Connected 
Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Deferred Vested  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

7/5/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
7/5/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
7/5/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
7/5/23  Disability File Folder Created
7/5/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
7/5/23  Employment Records Requested
7/5/23  Infolinx Setup
7/13/23  County Department Records Received
7/13/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
7/27/23  HR & D Records Received

03 - Pending Medical Records Review

4/3/23   Sierra, George (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Pre-Trial/Safety Member   Orthopedic/
Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Deferred Non-Vested  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

4/3/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
4/3/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
4/4/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
4/4/23  Disability File Folder Created
4/4/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
4/4/23  Employment Records Requested
4/4/23  Infolinx Setup
4/4/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
  Additional Remarks : Certification of No Records. 
4/19/23  County Department Records Received
4/28/23  HR & D Records Received
6/2/23  Benefit Estimate Sent to DMS
6/2/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
9/6/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent

Page # 2



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

9/6/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appointment on 10/11/23 @12pm in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan
9/6/23  IME Requested

1/24/23   Tello, Eron (Rebecca Cardenas)  Prob-Juvenile Detention/Safety Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

1/31/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
1/31/23  Disability File Folder Created
1/31/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
1/31/23  Employment Records Requested
1/31/23  Infolinx Setup
2/23/23  HR & D Records Received
2/23/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
3/14/23  County Department Records Received
6/2/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
6/2/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
6/2/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
  Additional Remarks : Requested new summarization for right knee records received after initial 
summary was completed. 
8/10/23  Benefit Estimate Sent to DMS

10/21/22   Corazzini, Tracie (Rebecca 
Cardenas)  Tulare County Fire Dept/Safety Member   
Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

10/21/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
10/21/22  Disability File Folder Created
10/21/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
10/21/22  Employment Records Requested
10/21/22  Infolinx Setup
11/16/22  HR & D Records Received
11/17/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
11/30/22  County Department Records Received

Page # 3



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

6/2/23  Benefit Estimate Sent to DMS
6/2/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
6/2/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
6/2/23  Risk Management Records Received
7/26/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
7/26/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME scheduled on 9/20/23 @ 2pm in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan
7/26/23  IME Requested

5/23/23   Patterson, Donald (Rebecca 
Cardenas)  Prob-Juvenile Detention/Safety Member   

Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability
Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

5/25/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
5/25/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
5/26/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
5/26/23  Disability File Folder Created
5/26/23  Infolinx Setup
5/26/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
5/26/23  Employment Records Requested
6/15/23  County Department Records Received
6/15/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/15/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
6/22/23  HR & D Records Received
6/30/23  Benefit Estimate Sent to DMS
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
8/28/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
8/28/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt on 9/9/23 @ 2pm in Tulare with Dr. Pavel Moldavskiy.
8/28/23  IME Requested

10/6/22   Smith, Ronald (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Main Jail/Safety Member   Orthopedic/
Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

10/6/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed

Page # 4



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

10/6/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
10/21/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
10/21/22  Disability File Folder Created
10/21/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
10/21/22  Employment Records Requested
10/21/22  Infolinx Setup
11/30/22  HR & D Records Received
1/17/23  County Department Records Received
1/17/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
6/2/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
7/5/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
7/5/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME appt scheduled 8/18/23 @ 10am w/ Dr Donald Pompan in Clovis

9/7/22   Vera, Raychel (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-CS-Visalia Superior/Safety Member   
Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

12/5/22  Benefit Estimate Sent to DMS
12/5/22  County Department Records Received
12/5/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
12/5/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
12/5/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
12/5/22  Disability File Folder Created
12/5/22  Employment Records Requested
12/5/22  HR & D Records Received
12/5/22  Infolinx Setup
12/5/22  Risk Management Records Received
12/5/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
6/30/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
7/5/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
7/5/23  IME Appointment Scheduled

Page # 5



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

  Additional Remarks : Appointment scheduled 8/18/2023 @11AM in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan

10/20/22   Nix, Brian (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Op-Porterville/Safety Member   Cardiac/
Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: Y  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

10/20/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
10/20/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
10/25/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
10/25/22  Disability File Folder Created
10/25/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
10/25/22  Employment Records Requested
10/25/22  Infolinx Setup
11/17/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
11/29/22  HR & D Records Received
1/17/23  County Department Records Received
6/2/23  Medical Records Received from Applicant
6/2/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
7/11/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
7/11/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt Schedule for 9/15/23 @ 10AM w/ Dr. Stephan Simonian in Visalia. 

12/21/22   Cantu, Ricardo (Rebecca Cardenas)  DA-Visalia Courthouse/Safety Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

12/21/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
12/21/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
12/23/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
12/23/22  Disability File Folder Created
12/23/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
12/23/22  Employment Records Requested
12/23/22  Infolinx Setup
12/23/22  Medical Records Received from Applicant

Page # 6



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

12/23/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
1/23/23  County Department Records Received
1/23/23  HR & D Records Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
8/28/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
8/28/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt on 9/9/23 @ 2:20PM w/ Dr. Pavel Moldavskiy in Tulare. 
8/28/23  IME Requested

04 - IME Scheduled/Pending Report

3/28/23   Uhl, David (Darcy Nunes)  Sher-Dt-Pre-Trial/Safety Member   Orthopedic/
Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

3/29/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
3/29/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
3/29/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
3/29/23  Disability File Folder Created
3/29/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
3/29/23  Employment Records Requested
3/29/23  Infolinx Setup
3/31/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
4/6/23  County Department Records Received
4/27/23  HR & D Records Received
6/20/23  Employment Records Reviewed
6/20/23  IME Requested
6/20/23  Medical Records Received from Applicant
6/20/23  Record Summarization Received
6/20/23  Record Summarization Requested
6/20/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/30/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt 8/18/23 @ 9AM in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan

8/12/22   Florez, Diana (Rebecca Cardenas)  Prob-Juvenile Detention/Safety Member   

Page # 7



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

8/12/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
8/30/22  Employment Records Requested
9/1/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
9/1/22  Disability File Folder Created
9/1/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
9/1/22  Infolinx Setup
9/7/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
9/7/22  Medical Records Received from Applicant
9/27/22  HR & D Records Received
9/27/22  Risk Management Records Received
12/13/22  Record Summarization Requested
12/30/22  County Department Records Received
6/23/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt on 7/27/23 in Clovis w/ Dr Donald Pompan @10AM
6/23/23  IME Requested
6/23/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received

11/17/22   Xiong, Ying (Darcy Nunes)  HHS-HS-Visalia District Off/General Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

 
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

11/17/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
11/17/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
11/18/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
11/18/22  Disability File Folder Created
11/18/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
11/18/22  Employment Records Requested
11/18/22  Infolinx Setup
11/28/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
12/20/22  HR & D Records Received
1/30/23  County Department Records Received
2/10/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/21/23  Employment Records Reviewed

Page # 8



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

6/21/23  IME Requested
6/21/23  Medical Records Received from Applicant
6/21/23  Record Summarization Received
6/21/23  Record Summarization Requested
6/28/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/28/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt on 8/17/23 @ 1PM in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan

05 - Accommodation Request/Pending Response

8/23/22   Negrete, Stephanie (Darcy Nunes)  Sher-Dt-Pre-Trial/Safety Member   Service 
Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

8/24/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
8/24/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
8/24/22  Employment Records Requested
9/1/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
9/1/22  Disability File Folder Created
9/1/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
9/1/22  Infolinx Setup
9/20/22  HR & D Records Received
10/26/22  County Department Records Received
1/31/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
4/5/23  Medical Records Received from Applicant
4/5/23  Risk Management Records Received
5/22/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
5/22/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME scheduled on 6/22/23 at 12PM with Dr. Donald Pompan in Clovis.
5/22/23  IME Requested

1/27/23   Chabiel, Dennis (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Pre-Trial/General Member   Orthopedic/
Service Connected Disability

 
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

1/27/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing

Page # 9



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

1/27/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
2/1/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
2/1/23  Disability File Folder Created
2/1/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
2/1/23  Employment Records Requested
2/1/23  Infolinx Setup
3/3/23  HR & D Records Received
3/6/23  County Department Records Received
3/6/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
5/22/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
5/22/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME
appt
w/
Dr.
Donald
Pompan
on
6/22/23
@
1PM
in
Clovis

 
5/22/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
8/9/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
8/9/23  IME Reports Received
8/9/23  Risk Management Records Received

1/17/23   Vilhauer, Casey (Darcy Nunes)  Sher-CS-Visalia Superior/Safety Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

1/27/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
1/27/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
2/2/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
2/2/23  Disability File Folder Created
2/2/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
2/2/23  Employment Records Requested
2/2/23  Infolinx Setup
3/3/23  HR & D Records Received
3/9/23  County Department Records Received
3/9/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
7/19/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
7/19/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME appt 7/26/23 @ 2pm in Clovis w/ Dr. Pompan

Page # 10



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

7/19/23  IME Requested

9/21/22   Garcia, Francis (Rebecca Cardenas)  Prob-Admin-Visalia/Safety Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

9/21/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
9/21/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
9/29/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
9/29/22  Disability File Folder Created
9/29/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
9/29/22  Infolinx Setup
9/29/22  Employment Records Requested
10/17/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
  Additional Remarks : Certification of No Records
11/28/22  HR & D Records Received
11/28/22  County Department Records Received
3/13/23  Record Summarization Requested
3/13/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/6/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/6/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME schedule for 7/26/23 @ 10AM in Clovis w/ Dr. Donald Pompan.
6/6/23  IME Requested
8/10/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
8/10/23  IME Reports Received

1/24/23   Campos, Joseph (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Pre-Trial/Safety Member   Orthopedic/
Service Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

1/27/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
1/27/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
2/1/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
2/1/23  Disability File Folder Created
2/1/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
2/1/23  Employment Records Requested

Page # 11



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

2/1/23  Infolinx Setup
2/16/23  County Department Records Received
3/2/23  HR & D Records Received
3/2/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
6/30/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/30/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
6/30/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
8/9/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
8/9/23  IME Reports Received

1/13/23   Lopez, Maria (Rebecca Cardenas)  Prob-Juvenile Detention/General Member   
Orthopedic/Service Connected Disability

 
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

1/13/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
1/13/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
1/19/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
1/19/23  Disability File Folder Created
1/19/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
1/19/23  Employment Records Requested
1/19/23  Infolinx Setup
1/23/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
2/16/23  HR & D Records Received
2/17/23  Risk Management Records Received
2/21/23  County Department Records Received
6/30/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
6/30/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME Appt Schedule 6/16/23 @ 3PM in Clovis W/ Dr Don Williams
6/30/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
8/10/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
8/10/23  IME Reports Received

06 - Additional Information Pending

Page # 12



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

8/25/22   Woods, Shamika (Rebecca Cardenas)  Prob-Admin-Visalia/Safety Member   
Presumptive Indicator: N  
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

8/25/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
8/30/22  Employment Records Requested
8/31/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
8/31/22  Disability File Folder Created
8/31/22  Infolinx Setup
8/31/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
9/7/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
9/20/22  HR & D Records Received
10/26/22  County Department Records Received
10/26/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
10/26/22  Risk Management Records Received
4/6/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
4/6/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
4/6/23  IME Requested
6/1/23  Employment Records Reviewed
6/1/23  IME Reports Received
6/1/23  Record Summarization Received
6/1/23  Record Summarization Requested
6/30/23  IRC Meeting Scheduled
8/3/23  Supplemental IME Requested

1/31/23   Rymer, Nicole (Rebecca Cardenas)  
HHS-MH-Crisis Response Team/General 
Member   Disease/Non-Service Connected 
Disability

 
Deferred Vested  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

2/2/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
2/2/23  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
2/2/23  Disability Application Documents Scanned
2/2/23  Disability File Folder Created
2/2/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
2/2/23  Employment Records Requested

Page # 13



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

2/2/23  Infolinx Setup
2/16/23  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
3/3/23  HR & D Records Received
3/3/23  County Department Records Received
3/3/23  Risk Management Records Received
  Additional Remarks : Certification of No Records  received 02/03/23
5/22/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
5/22/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME schedule 6/13/23 @ 12:45 w/ Dr Scott Anderson in Clovis. 
5/22/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
7/19/23  IME Reports Received
7/19/23  IRC Meeting Scheduled

11/14/22   Arroyo, Veronica (Darcy Nunes)  HHS-HS-Dinuba District Off/General Member   
 

Deferred Vested  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

11/14/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
11/18/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
11/18/22  Disability File Folder Created
11/18/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
11/18/22  Employment Records Requested
11/18/22  Infolinx Setup
11/28/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
12/20/22  HR & D Records Received
12/30/22  County Department Records Received
4/27/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
4/27/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
4/27/23  IME Reports Received
4/27/23  IME Requested

08 - Board Agenda/Pending Decision

4/29/19   Hoogeveen, Sonja (Darcy Nunes)  Library-Visalia/General Member   Disease/
Service Connected Disability

Page # 14



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

 
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

4/30/19  Disability Application Documents Scanned
4/30/19  Disability File Folder Created
4/30/19  Infolinx Setup
5/15/19  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
5/15/19  Employment Records Requested
  Additional Remarks : due 6/14/19; reminder sent to TCHC, records due 7/25/19; 7/12/19 All dept 
records received, pending medical records from appl; 7/24/19 mailed 1st reminder to appl for 
pending med recs; 7/6/21 mailed 2nd reminder for medical records, due 8/17/21; 10/29/21 
Summarization ordered, due 11/19/21
5/30/19  Risk Management Records Received
7/10/19  County Department Records Received
  Additional Remarks : Library Dept
7/10/19  HR & D Records Received
10/29/21  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
12/30/21  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : 12/21/21 IME ordered; 12/30/21 - Appt scheduled on 2/25/22 in Clovis - 
Member
cancelled.
Rescheduled
for
05/20/2022
in
clovis

2/13/23: New IME Schedule for 04/12/23 In Clovis at 1PM.
1/4/22  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
  Additional Remarks : Sent new letter for appt on 5/20/22 on March 3, 2022.  Also emailed 
member appt. letter.
4/27/23  IME Reports Received
6/21/23  Added to Board Meeting Agenda
  Additional Remarks : 06/28/2023
6/21/23  Board Meeting Notification Letter Sent
6/21/23  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
6/21/23  IRC Meeting Scheduled
6/21/23  Medical Records Received from Applicant
6/21/23  Record Summarization Received
6/21/23  Record Summarization Requested
6/30/23  Board Decision Letter Sent to Applicant
6/30/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
6/30/23  Disability Packet Sent to Board Members
6/30/23  Employment Records Reviewed
6/30/23  IME Requested

7/13/22   Heiden, Lance (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Main Jail/Safety Member   

Page # 15



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

7/5/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
  Additional Remarks : Member taking TPS back to doctor for clarification on number 11C
7/14/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
7/14/22  Disability File Folder Created
7/14/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
7/14/22  Infolinx Setup
9/27/22  HR & D Records Received
9/27/22  Risk Management Records Received
9/27/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
12/19/22  County Department Records Received
1/30/23  Employment Records Requested
5/11/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
5/11/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : IME Scheduled for Thursday June 22, 2023 @ 3:30PM in Clovis with Dr. 
Anthony Bellomo.
5/11/23  IME Requested
6/30/23  Record Summarization Received
6/30/23  Record Summarization Requested
7/19/23  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
7/19/23  IME Reports Received
7/19/23  IRC Meeting Scheduled
8/3/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
8/3/23  Added to Board Meeting Agenda
8/3/23  Board Meeting Notification Letter Sent
8/3/23  Employment Records Reviewed

6/9/22   Wheeler, Joshua (Rebecca Cardenas)  Sher-Dt-Main Jail/Safety Member   Service 
Connected Disability

Presumptive Indicator: N  
Retired  Eligible for Service Retirement = Yes

6/9/22  DMS Notified of Disability Application Filing
6/9/22  Disability Application Documents Scanned
6/9/22  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
6/9/22  Employment Records Requested
6/30/22  Disability File Folder Created

Page # 16



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

6/30/22  Disability Findings Summary Prepared
6/30/22  Infolinx Setup
10/25/22  County Department Records Received
10/25/22  HR & D Records Received
10/25/22  Medical Records Received from Applicant
10/25/22  Record Summarization Requested
10/25/22  Tulare County Health Centers Records Received
4/27/23  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
4/27/23  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Appt on 5/15/23 in Visalia @ 2PM w/ Dr. Michael Klassen
4/27/23  IME Requested
6/1/23  Employment Records Reviewed
6/1/23  IME Reports Received
6/1/23  Record Summarization Received
6/1/23  Risk Management Records Received
6/30/23  Accommodation Memo Sent
6/30/23  Accommodation Response Received
6/30/23  IRC Meeting Scheduled
8/3/23  Added to Board Meeting Agenda
8/3/23  Board Meeting Notification Letter Sent

11/12/19   Milton, Sheryl (Rebecca Cardenas)  HHS-Admin Human Resources/General Member   
Multiple/Service Connected Disability

 
Active  Eligible for Service Retirement = No

11/13/19  Supplemental IME Requested
  Additional Remarks : received by mail 11/12/19
11/14/19  Disability Application Documents Scanned
11/14/19  Disability File Folder Created
11/14/19  Infolinx Setup
11/15/19  Disability Application Packet Received and Reviewed
11/15/19  Employment Records Requested
  Additional Remarks : Due 12/16/19; 1/6/20 - All dept records received, pending medical recs from 
member; 3/12/2020 all records received, medical record summary ordered, due 4/2/2020
1/6/20  County Department Records Received
  Additional Remarks : HHSA
1/6/20  HR & D Records Received

Page # 17



DISABILITY STATUS REPORT
Status as of September 6, 2023

(27 Active Disability Applications)

1/6/20  Risk Management Records Received
5/15/20  IME Appointment Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : Ortho appt scheduled 5/28/20 in Clovis, CA, IME Cancelled because of high 
cost, added to  6/24/20 Board agenda for approval; Cost approved, IME rescheduled on 7/21/20 in 
Clovis
5/15/20  IME Appointment Letter to Member Sent
9/9/20  IRC Meeting Scheduled
  Additional Remarks : On 2/26/20 IRC agenda; On 9/9/2020 IRC agenda
11/5/20  Added to Board Meeting Agenda
  Additional Remarks : Added to 12/9/20 Board agenda; 12/7/20 Case removed from Board 
agenda and placed on 12/16/20 IRC agenda; Added to 1/13/21 Board agenda
12/29/20  Board Meeting Notification Letter Sent
1/15/21  Board Decision Letter Sent to Applicant
  Additional Remarks : hearing request due 1/25/21
1/27/21  Hearing Request Form Received
  Additional Remarks : Formal Hearing Request
1/27/21  County Counsel Client Request Form Sent
  Additional Remarks : Parties have been assigned, Hearing Officer Assignment notice mailed on 
2/26/21. Deadline for distribution of exhibits is 4/12/21.
4/8/21  Exhibits Prepared and Sent
  Additional Remarks : Designation of records due 5/10/21; Atty notice received from applicant; 
5/7/21 amended letter re initial exhibits sent to parties with notice of hearing (9/17/21); Received 
list of  designated, physical records due on 7/7/21
7/21/21  Augmented Exhibits Prepared and Sent, if applicable
  Additional Remarks : 7/21/21 - 1st set of augmented exhibits sent (still pending more designated 
records), also sent new Notice of Hearing (hearing rescheduled on 10/19/21); 9/14/21 Notice re: 
witnesses sent, also sent final augmented exhibits (phase for augmented recs complete); Hearing 
rescheduled on 6/14/22 and 6/15/22
3/6/23  Added to Board Meeting Agenda
  Additional Remarks : 3/8/23

Page # 18



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION 
Wednesday, August 23, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Pete Vander Poel, Chair. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Voting Trustees Present: Cass Cook, Ty Inman, Gary Reed, Jim Young, Roland Hill, Pete Vander Poel 
Trustees Absent: Nathan Polk  
Voting Alternates Present: George Finney (Voting for Seat 7) 
Alternates Present: Jorge Garcia 
Alternates Absent:  David Vasquez  
Staff Members Present: Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator, Paul Sampietro, Assistant Retirement 

Administrator, Melanie Tyler, Secretary II 
Board Counsel Present:  Aaron Zaheen, Deputy County Counsel   
Consultants Present:  Jeff MacLean, Verus 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, matters 
presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, 
the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration.  Any person addressing the 
Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state your name for the record. 
 
  Ms. Malison noted that Mr. Finney would be voting for Seat 7. 
 

V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None 
 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Retirement Board Minutes of August 9, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 
a. PGIM Quantitative Solutions – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $10,647.34 

for the quarter ended June 30, 2023. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 

b. BlackRock – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $19,574.37 for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2023. 

c. County Counsel – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of $1795.30 for the 
period ending July 31, 2023. 

d. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $22,500.00 for the month ended July 
31, 2023. 

e. Brown Armstrong – invoice for work in progress on audit processes in the amount of $3,333.84. 
f. BNY Mellon – invoice for master trust custodial services in the amount of $71,263.02 for the quarter 

ended June 30, 2023. 
 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 

Motion: Finney 
Second: Young 
Motion passed unanimously.  
 

VII. INVESTMENTS 
 

1. Presentation from Verus regarding TCERA’s June 30, 2023 Investment Performance Report.  Discussion and 
possible action. 

 
Mr. MacLean provided a presentation from Verus on TCERA’s June 30, 2023, Investment Performance Report. 
 
No Action 

 
2. Presentation from Verus regarding the annual Investment Manager Fee Review.  Discussion and possible action. 
 

Mr. MacLean provided a presentation from Verus on TCERA’s Investment Manager Fee Review. 
 
Mr. MacLean discussed information regarding a trigger fund and consolidating the fixed income managers. 
The Board expressed interest in adding a presentation and discussion to a future agenda to obtain more 
information regarding the trigger fund and consolidating fixed income managers. 
 
No Action 

 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA’s strategic investment allocation and investment managers, 

including performance, contracts, and fees. 
a. Asset Allocation Report 
b. Verus Flash Report 

 
No Action 
 
The chair authorized 1.5 hours for education. 

 
VIII. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding Summary Education Reports as filed: 

a. Gary Reed – Verus Third Quarter 2023 Investment Landscape Webinar – July 24, 2023, 45 Minutes. 
b. Leanne Malison – Verus Third Quarter 2023 Investment Landscape Webinar – July 24, 2023, 45 Minutes. 
c. Gary Reed – Ethics Training – July 19, 2023, 2 Hours. 

 
Motion to accept the education summaries as presented. 
 
Motion: Hill 
Second: Young 



 

Motion passed unanimously. 
 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 
 

No Action 
 

IX. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

1. Tulare County Treasurer’s Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending June 30, 2023. Discussion and 
possible action. 

 
No Action 

 
2. SACRS Legislative Update, August 2023.  Discussion and possible action. 
 

Ms. Malison noted that the SB 252 (Gonzalez) – PERS and STRS Fossil Fuel Divestment is stalled, and that the 
public meeting bills AB 557 (Hart) - Brown Act Emergency Teleconferencing Sunset Extension and SB 537 
(Becker) - Teleconference Flexibilities are moving forward. Staff will continue to monitor these legislative items. 
 
  No Action 

 
X. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
1. Board of Retirement Meeting September 13, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Board of Retirement Meeting September 27, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
3. Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar – Discussion and possible action. 
 

No Action 
 

XI. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 
None 
 

XII.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:09 a.m. 
 

_______________________________________________ 
Pete Vander Poel, Chair 



















July 2023
Accounting Period    1

8.33% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Jul 23 Jul 22 Jul 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget
5500 · Administrative Expense

5505 · (6001) Allocated Salaries 40,356.21 37,358.71 40,356.21 1,212,376.00 1,172,019.79 3.33%

5510 · (6002) Overtime 738.11 1 0.00 738.11 1,000.00 261.89 73.81%
5515 · (6003) Other Pay 313.76 269.15 313.76 35,454.00 35,140.24 0.88%
5520 · (6004) Benefits 6,057.49 6,963.38 6,057.49 150,595.00 144,537.51 4.02%
5525 · (6005) Extra-Help 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
5535 · (6011) Retirement- Co. Port. 5,779.55 5,479.38 5,779.55 165,561.00 159,781.45 3.49%
5540 · (6012) Social Security 3,179.94 2,925.37 3,179.94 90,594.00 87,414.06 3.51%
5545 · (1024) POB Cost 2,661.43 0.00 2,661.43 103,129.00 100,467.57 2.58%

5550 · (6008) Board Fees-Per Diem Pmts 3,014.20 2 4,900.25 3,014.20 20,000.00 16,985.80 15.07%
5551 · Communications

5552 · (7005) Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 8,700.00 0.00%
5640 · (7005) Co. Telecommunication 0.00 595.04 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 0.00%

Total 5551 · Communications 0.00 595.04 0.00 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00%
5553 · Data Processing

5650 · (7044) ICT Qtrly - Data Process 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,136.00 102,136.00 0.00%
5697 · (7044) Computer Exp Hdwr/Sftwr 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,275.00 19,275.00 0.00%
5698 · (7044) WSI/Q2 Digital 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00%

Total 5553 · Data Processing 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,412.00 121,412.00 0.00%
5555 · (7009) Household Expense 111.54 1,347.63 111.54 22,001.00 21,889.46 0.51%

5560 · (7010) Insurance 68,831.00 3 65,971.00 68,831.00 73,751.00 4,920.00 93.33%
5565 · (7011) Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
5570 · (7021) Maintenance-Equipment 58.96 102.63 58.96 2,000.00 1,941.04 2.95%

5575 · (7027) Memberships 4,000.00 4 4,000.00 4,000.00 8,500.00 4,500.00 47.06%
5580 · (7030) Due Diligence Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
5585 · (7036) Office Expense 39.68 395.63 39.68 52,000.00 51,960.32 0.08%
5586 · (7040) Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00%
5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp

5591 · (7043) Prof & Special Gen Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%

5592 · (7043) Prof & Spec - Audit 24,894.65 5 0.00 24,894.65 47,600.00 22,705.35 52.30%
5593 · (7043) Prof Sr -Outside Counsel 603.00 0.00 603.00 75,000.00 74,397.00 0.80%

Total 5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp 25,497.65 0.00 25,497.65 123,100.00 97,602.35 20.71%
5594 · County Counsel Charges

5661 · (7046) Co Counsel - General Exp 0.00 122.40 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00%
5662 · (7046) Co Counsel - Disability 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,000.00 93,000.00 0.00%

Total 5594 · County Counsel Charges 0.00 122.40 0.00 133,000.00 133,000.00 0.00%
5595 · (7049) Prof Exp-Disabilities 174.10 3,000.00 174.10 172,500.00 172,325.90 0.10%
5600 · (7059) Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%

5675 · (7059) Co. Print Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00%
Total 5600 · (7059) Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,000.00 41,000.00 0.00%

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

Page 1 of 2



July 2023
Accounting Period    1

8.33% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Jul 23 Jul 22 Jul 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

5605 · (7062) Rent & Lease -Building 15,640.00 15,640.00 15,640.00 187,680.00 172,040.00 8.33%
5610 · (7066) Spec Dept Exp - RIS 7,941.00 7,941.00 7,941.00 345,091.00 337,150.00 2.30%
5615 · (7073) Training 2,500.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 27,500.00 8.33%
5620 · (7074) Transportation & Travel 347.54 464.50 347.54 35,000.00 34,652.46 0.99%

5625 · (7081) Utilities 2,753.68 6 2,194.75 2,753.68 30,000.00 27,246.32 9.18%
5627 · (7116) Postage - Co. Mail 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00%
5630 · (7128) Co. Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,500.00 56,500.00 0.00%
5695 · Co. Admin. Services

5666 · (7719) HR/Risk Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00%
5699 · (7719) Auditors Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00%

Total 5695 · Co. Admin. Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 0.00%
5720 · (7421) Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00%
5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,896.00 51,896.00 0.00%
5911 · Depreciation - TCERA 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Administrative Expense 189,995.84 161,170.82 189,995.84 3,407,091.00 3,217,095.16 5.58%

5750 · TCERA Property Administrative Expense
5755 · Fees and Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00%
5760 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00%
5765 · Professional & Spec Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%
5780 · Courtyards Property Assn Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00%
5785 · Landscape Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00%
5790 · Security Monitoring 350.00 350.00 350.00 7,500.00 7,150.00 4.67%
5795 · Maintenance & Improve - Bldg 0.00 202.50 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00%
5797 · Utilities 407.67 447.90 407.67 6,500.00 6,092.33 6.27%
5912 · Depreciation - TCERA Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Property, Inc.  Administrative Expense 757.67 1,000.40 757.67 96,700.00 95,942.33 0.78%

Total TCERA & TCERA Property Administrative Expense 190,753.51 162,171.22 190,753.51 3,503,791.00 3,313,037.49 5.44%

Notes:
1 Overtime utilized for new staff training & development
2 Quarter 4 (April-June) Per Diems Accrued Actuarial Liability 2,047,350,000
3 Annual insurance premiums paid June 30, 2022
4 Annual memberships paid: SACRS .21% of AAL 4,299,435.00
5 Annual Expense: Brown Armstrong 2023 Services 
6 Inflation: Increase in utility rates over last year 8.33% 358,286.25

Expenses to date (190,753.51)
(Over)/Under 167,532.74

Page 2 of 2



Jul 31, 23 Jun 30, 23 $ Change % Change Jul 31, 22 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1110 · Cash in County Treasury 48,132,677.82 7,767,779.08 40,364,898.74 1 519.65% 47,903,983.37 228,694.45 0.48%
1120 · Cash in Custodial Account 26,180,156.13 13,605,148.89 12,575,007.24 2 92.43% 36,113,972.89 -9,933,816.76 -27.51%
1130 · Short Term Investments 5,213,537.14 6,824,447.06 -1,610,909.92 -23.61% 6,675,379.18 -1,461,842.04 -21.90%
1140 · Securities Lending Collateral 0.00 24,439,457.82 -24,439,457.82 3 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Checking/Savings 79,526,371.09 52,636,832.85 26,889,538.24 51.09% 90,693,335.44 -11,166,964.35 -12.31%

Other Current Assets
1310 · Fixed Income - Market 338,844,989.28 335,055,196.59 3,789,792.69 1.13% 365,208,103.15 -26,363,113.87 -7.22%
1340 · Equities - Market 925,369,035.45 891,418,813.81 33,950,221.64 3.81% 857,034,754.31 68,334,281.14 7.97%
1375 · Real Assets 387,832,814.87 394,611,931.94 -6,779,117.07 -1.72% 372,134,639.89 15,698,174.98 4.22%
1386 · Private Equity 137,630,823.91 137,080,787.53 550,036.38 0.40% 133,670,964.28 3,959,859.63 2.96%
1388 · Private Credit 124,737,197.00 124,737,197.00 0.00 0.00% 111,610,767.00 13,126,430.00 11.76%

Total Other Current Assets 1,914,414,860.51 1,882,903,926.87 31,510,933.64 1.67% 1,839,659,228.63 74,755,631.88 4.06%

Total Current Assets 1,993,941,231.60 1,935,540,759.72 58,400,471.88 3.02% 1,930,352,564.07 63,588,667.53 3.29%

Fixed Assets
1501 · Building and Improvements 1,278,288.95 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00% 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00%
1505 · Office Equipment & Computer System 180,237.93 180,237.93 0.00 0.00% 175,264.64 4,973.29 2.84%
1506 · Project in Process  CPAS 2,755,095.55 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00% 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00%
1511 · Accumulated Depreciation -3,507,357.04 -3,507,357.04 0.00 0.00% -3,462,787.44 -44,569.60 -1.29%
1512 · Land 370,345.69 370,345.69 0.00 0.00% 370,345.69 0.00 0.00%

Total Fixed Assets 1,076,611.08 1,076,611.08 0.00 0.00% 1,116,207.39 -39,596.31 -3.55%

Other Assets
1710 · Open Trades Sales 9,168,098.50 7,314,828.46 1,853,270.04 25.34% 10,607,181.38 -1,439,082.88 -13.57%
1730 · Investment Income Receivable 823,034.20 753,303.35 69,730.85 9.26% 938,538.11 -115,503.91 -12.31%
1735 · Real Assets Income Receivable 0.00 1,210,413.63 -1,210,413.63 4 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1750 · Members Contribution Receivable 0.00 1,169,234.32 -1,169,234.32 4 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1770 · Employer Contribution Receivable 0.00 410,086.38 -410,086.38 4 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1780 · Advances Rec- Holding Corp 257,230.00 266,230.00 -9,000.00 -3.38% 365,230.00 -108,000.00 -29.57%
1785 · Pension Deaths Receivables 8,479.39 8,479.39 0.00 0.00% -97.96 8,577.35 5 -8755.97%
1790 · Other Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Assets 10,256,842.09 11,132,575.53 -875,733.44 -7.87% 11,910,851.53 -1,654,009.44 -13.89%

TOTAL ASSETS 2,005,274,684.77 1,947,749,946.33 57,524,738.44 2.95% 1,943,379,622.99 61,895,061.78 3.19%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of July 31, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

 Page 1 of 2



Jul 31, 23 Jun 30, 23 $ Change % Change Jul 31, 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of July 31, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
2010 · Sec Lending Collateral Payable 0.00 24,439,457.82 -24,439,457.82 3 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2020 · Open Trades - Purchases 12,302,980.63 9,160,859.70 3,142,120.93 34.30% 11,588,007.63 714,973.00 6.17%
2030 · Accounts Payable - Inv 180,607.17 780,203.21 -599,596.04 4 -76.85% 376,260.40 -195,653.23 -52.00%
2040 · Refunds Payable 5,715,173.35 5,715,173.35 0.00 0.00% 4,102,418.01 1,612,755.34 39.31%
2050 · Other Payables 75,606.23 2,225,713.79 -2,150,107.56 4 -96.60% 85,845.25 -10,239.02 -11.93%
2100 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 51,145.99 -51,145.99 4 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Current Liabilities 18,274,367.38 42,372,553.86 -24,098,186.48 -56.87% 16,152,531.29 2,121,836.09 13.14%
Total Current Liabilities 18,274,367.38 42,372,553.86 -24,098,186.48 -56.87% 16,152,531.29 2,121,836.09 13.14%

Long Term Liabilities
2060 · Accrual-Benefits at Termination 114,152.91 114,152.91 0.00 0.00% 106,256.43 7,896.48 7.43%
2070 · Advances Payable - TCERA 257,230.00 266,230.00 -9,000.00 -3.38% 365,230.00 -108,000.00 -29.57%

Total Long Term Liabilities 371,382.91 380,382.91 -9,000.00 -2.37% 471,486.43 -100,103.52 -21.23%
Total Liabilities 18,645,750.29 42,752,936.77 -24,107,186.48 -56.39% 16,624,017.72 2,021,732.57 12.16%

Equity
3110 · Member Deposit Reserve 352,548,392.12 354,329,752.14 -1,781,360.02 -0.50% 358,604,609.23 -6,056,217.11 -1.69%
3120 · Other Reserves - Unapportioned 2,124,707.91 2,136,792.77 -12,084.86 -0.57% -2,426,998.88 4,551,706.79 6 187.55%
3210 · Employer Advance Reserves 985,664,449.65 989,706,441.12 -4,041,991.47 -0.41% 964,098,556.34 21,565,893.31 2.24%
3310 · Retiree Reserves 501,616,520.79 495,781,084.44 5,835,436.35 1.18% 463,237,206.98 38,379,313.81 8.29%
3320 · Supp. Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 113,160,773.70 0.00 0.00% 113,701,856.85 -541,083.15 -0.48%
3410 · Contingency Reserve 56,075,838.61 56,075,838.61 0.00 0.00% 55,608,454.13 467,384.48 0.84%
3510 · Market Stabilization -162,286,592.00 -162,286,592.00 0.00 0.00% -134,802,290.00 -27,484,302.00 20.39%
3810 · Income Summary Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
3900 · Retained Earnings 56,092,918.78 -29,893,792.33 85,986,711.11 287.64% 987,677.06 55,105,241.72 5579.28%
Net Income 81,631,924.92 85,986,711.11 -4,354,786.19 -5.06% 107,746,533.56 -26,114,608.64 -24.24%

Total Equity 1,986,628,934.48 1,904,997,009.56 81,631,924.92 4.29% 1,926,755,605.27 59,873,329.21 3.11%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,005,274,684.77 1,947,749,946.33 57,524,738.44 2.95% 1,943,379,622.99 61,895,061.78 3.19%

Notes:
1 County Prepaid ER Contributions for Fiscal Year 23/24 of ~$47MM; Less Net Pension of ~$7MM
2 Increase to Cash Reserve of ~$12.5MM from Q4 (June) Distributions & Redemptions paid in July from the Real Asset portfolio
3 Timing of Annual Securities Lending Accruals & Adjustments over last year
4 Annual Adjustments & Accruals
5 Correction to methodology on when to record Pension Death Receivables in FY 22/23
6 Interim interest payments/adjustments and equity adjustments prior to period close

 Page 2 of 2



  

Jul 23 Jun 23 $ Change % Change Jul 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4110 · Interest Income 362,773.67 448,970.01 -86,196.34 -19.2% 362,773.67 320,363.67 42,410.00 13.24%
4120 · Dividend Income 198,325.80 268,831.75 -70,505.95 -26.23% 198,325.80 194,681.09 3,644.71 1.87%
4130 · Real Assets Income 1,800,642.65 33,525.50 1,767,117.15 1 5,270.96% 1,800,642.65 2,775,949.31 -975,306.66 -35.13%
4140 · Other Investment Income 83,705.50 343,135.92 -259,430.42 2 -75.61% 83,705.50 285,243.76 -201,538.26 -70.66%
4200 · Lease Payments from TCERA 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0% 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0%
4310 · Commission Rebates 6.75 610.47 -603.72 -98.89% 6.75 33.23 -26.48 -79.69%
4410 · Securities Lending Income 6,854.05 1,083,176.09 -1,076,322.04 3 -99.37% 6,854.05 8,850.46 -1,996.41 -22.56%
4510 · Realized Gains/Losses 2,060,774.24 7,621,807.84 -5,561,033.60 4 -72.96% 2,060,774.24 50,199.46 2,010,574.78 4,005.17%
4530 · Gn/Ls Disposal of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4610 · Employee Contributions 1,172,513.81 3,276,446.28 -2,103,932.47 5 -64.21% 1,172,513.81 1,168,922.00 3,591.81 0.31%
4620 · Employer Contributions 49,492,948.87 -1,346,084.15 50,839,033.02 5 3,776.81% 49,492,948.87 43,635,245.28 5,857,703.59 13.42%

Total Income 55,194,185.34 11,746,059.71 43,448,125.63 369.9% 55,194,185.34 48,455,128.26 6,739,057.08 13.91%

Expense
5110 · Benefit Payments 8,988,297.53 8,839,884.82 148,412.71 1.68% 8,988,297.53 8,419,358.88 568,938.65 6.76%
5120 · Refunds 515,226.80 -490,591.37 1,005,818.17 6 205.02% 515,226.80 225,198.21 290,028.59 128.79%
5130 · Death Retiree ROC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 141,807.81 -141,807.81 -100.0%
5140 · SDA Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5210 · Investment Management Fees 75,260.85 3,160,059.04 -3,084,798.19 7 -97.62% 75,260.85 121,660.00 -46,399.15 -38.14%
5250 · Inv. Consultant/Custodial Fees 0.68 332,919.29 -332,918.61 7 -100.0% 0.68 0.00 0.68 100.0%
5270 · Securities Lending Expense 0.00 1,068,248.87 -1,068,248.87 3 -100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5275 · Real Assets Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5276 · Real Assets Mgr Fees 0.00 2,059,189.69 -2,059,189.69 7 -100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5280 · Other Investment Expense 7,300.47 1,970.94 5,329.53 8 270.41% 7,300.47 489.99 6,810.48 1,389.92%
5410 · Actuarial Study Fees 0.00 3,331.25 -3,331.25 7 -100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 0.00 7,896.48 -7,896.48 9 -100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

* 5500 · Administrative Expense 189,995.84 315,368.64 -125,372.80 -39.75% 189,995.84 161,170.82 28,825.02 17.89%
* 5750 · TCERA Property Admin Expense 757.67 3,785.72 -3,028.05 -79.99% 757.67 1,000.40 -242.73 -24.26%

5910 · Deprec/Amort of Fixed Assets 0.00 56,777.58 -56,777.58 9 -100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 9,776,839.84 15,358,840.95 -5,582,001.11 -36.34% 9,776,839.84 9,070,686.11 706,153.73 7.79%

Net Ordinary Income 45,417,345.50 -3,612,781.24 49,030,126.74 1,357.13% 45,417,345.50 39,384,442.15 6,032,903.35 15.32%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

July 31, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

 Page 1 of 2



  

Jul 23 Jun 23 $ Change % Change Jul 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

July 31, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4520 · Unrealized Gains/Losses 36,214,579.42 44,134,580.37 -7,920,000.95 -17.95% 36,214,579.42 68,362,091.41 -32,147,511.99 -47.03%
4525 · Unrealized Gns/Ls Building/Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Income 36,214,579.42 44,134,580.37 -7,920,000.95 -17.95% 36,214,579.42 68,362,091.41 -32,147,511.99 -47.03%
Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 36,214,579.42 44,134,580.37 -7,920,000.95 -17.95% 36,214,579.42 68,362,091.41 -32,147,511.99 -47.03%

Net Income 81,631,924.92 40,521,799.13 41,110,125.79 101.45% 81,631,924.92 107,746,533.56 -26,114,608.64 -24.24%

Notes:
1 Real Estate Income reported quarterly and one mo. in arrears
2 Decrease in Other Investment Income over last month and last year in Private Credit
3 Timing of Annual Securities Lending Accruals & Adjustments over last year
4 Decrease in Realized Gains/Losses over last mo.; increase over last year
5 Timing of Accruals & Adjustments for EE/ER Contributions and Co. True up/Prepay
6 Semi-Annual Refund Accrual
7 Quarterly Fees Accrual 
8 Increase in Other Investment Expense over  last month and last year in Real Asset Direct Investments from KSL
9 Timing of Annual Adjustments & Accruals 

* See Budget report for detail of Administrative expenses (5500 and 5750)

 Page 2 of 2



 

COUNTY OF TULARE 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

 
136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA 93291 

 
Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 

 

TELEPHONE (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, August 23, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m. 

TCERA Executive Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:17 a.m. by Jim Young, Chair 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Trustees Present: Jim Young, Ty Inman, Roland Hill 
Alternate Present: George Finney 
Staff Present:  Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator 
  Paul Sampietro, Assistant Retirement Administrator 
  Melanie Tyler, Secretary II 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None 

IV. AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 
a. Review of Committee Minutes from the meeting of May 24, 2023 
 

Motion to approve minutes as presented. 
 
Motion: Hill 
Second: Inman 
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

b. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Fiscal Year-to-Date Financial Statements, period 
ending June 30, 2023. 
The Committee reviewed the financial statements. Mr. Sampietro highlighted the notable 
adjustments and indicated that the financials are preliminary pending accruals and the posting 
of the interim interest payments. The final statements will be presented to the Board in the 
form of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report in December.  
 
No Action 
 

c. Lobby Furniture and Decorations. 
The committee discussed the condition of the lobby furniture and decorations and concluded that there 
are no funds budgeted for improvements at this time. It was recommended that it be added to the May 

http://www.tcera.org/


2024 Administrative Committee agenda, allowing for time to review the needs and obtain quotes.  Based 
on direction of the Board at that time, the item will be included in the 2024/2025 budget. 
 
No Action 

 
V. UPCOMING MEETING 

 
1. Wednesday, November 15, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 

 
VI. ADJOURN 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:33 a.m.  
 
 
 
 
 ______________________________    Jim Young, Chair  

   



 

 

 

TCERA, Board of Retirement 
Administrative Committee 
 
Agenda Item # IV.1.b 
 
Agenda Date:  August 23, 2023 
 
Subject:  TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements –June 30, 2023 
 
Requests: 
That the Administrative Committee: 

1. Review the TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements June 30, 2023 
2. Forward the Financial Reports to the Board of Retirement with a recommendation for approval. 

 
 
Summary: 
The June 30, 2023 TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements have been prepared by 
TCERA accounting staff for the Committee’s review.   
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Paul Sampietro / Jake Flores 
 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



June 2023
Accounting Period    12

100.00% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Jun 23 Jul '21 - Jun 22 Jul '22 - Jun 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

5500 · Administrative Expense

5505 · (6001) Allocated Salaries 113,333.11 881,255.91 954,400.87 1,144,174.00 189,773.13 83.41%

5510 · (6002) Overtime 488.94 0.00 8,519.88 11,000.00 2,480.12 77.45%

5515 · (6003) Other Pay 862.62 15,306.05 8,558.35 34,700.00 26,141.65 24.66%

5520 · (6004) Benefits 14,962.05 129,774.68 122,042.83 153,495.00 31,452.17 79.51%

5525 · (6005) Extra-Help 55.84 9,609.19 3,906.92 4,500.00 593.08 86.82%

5535 · (6011) Retirement- Co. Port. 14,635.17 114,089.59 120,786.38 153,802.00 33,015.62 78.53%

5540 · (6012) Social Security 8,823.26 66,042.85 71,535.15 86,230.00 14,694.85 82.96%

5545 · (1024) POB Cost -2,822.63
1

60,427.24 57,163.77 98,100.00 40,936.23 58.27%

5550 · (6008) Board Fees-Per Diem Pmts 0.00 18,300.50 18,611.55 20,000.00 1,388.45 93.06%

5551 · Communications

5552 · (7005) Communications 996.13 6,393.03 6,361.79 8,700.00 2,338.21 73.12%

5640 · (7005) Co. Telecommunication 1,749.51 9,664.81 8,042.67 15,250.00 7,207.33 52.74%

Total 5551 · Communications 2,745.64 16,057.84 14,404.46 23,950.00 9,545.54 60.14%

5553 · Data Processing

5650 · (7044) ICT Qtrly - Data Process 22,969.54 61,642.57 88,175.26 100,830.00 12,654.74 87.45%

5697 · (7044) Computer Exp Hdwr/Sftwr 0.00 32,046.26 32,441.32 39,360.00 6,918.68 82.42%

5698 · (7044) WSI/Q2 Digital 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%

Total 5553 · Data Processing 22,969.54 93,688.83 120,616.58 143,190.00 22,573.42 84.24%

5555 · (7009) Household Expense 2,733.55 16,999.66 16,644.24 18,928.00 2,283.76 87.93%

5560 · (7010) Insurance 0.00 58,624.00 65,971.00 67,113.00 1,142.00 98.30%

5565 · (7011) Unemployment Insurance 0.00 14.67 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

5570 · (7021) Maintenance-Equipment 106.72 1,486.63 1,219.63 4,100.00 2,880.37 29.75%

5575 · (7027) Memberships 270.00 6,320.00 6,350.00 8,075.00 1,725.00 78.64%

5580 · (7030) Due Diligence Expense 0.00 2,521.92 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%

5585 · (7036) Office Expense 6,082.72 54,728.91 50,660.86 72,276.00 21,615.14 70.09%

5586 · (7040) Courier 373.41 1,417.48 1,493.31 1,550.00 56.69 96.34%

5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp

5591 · (7043) Prof & Special Gen Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%

5592 · (7043) Prof & Spec - Audit 0.00 44,570.00 44,570.00 47,600.00 3,030.00 93.63%

5593 · (7043) Prof Sr -Outside Counsel 359.55 71,712.55 49,373.33 75,000.00 25,626.67 65.83%

Total 5590 · Prof & Specialized Exp 359.55 116,282.55 93,943.33 123,100.00 29,156.67 76.31%

5594 · County Counsel Charges

5661 · (7046) Co Counsel - General Exp 1,013.20 14,294.40 17,125.60 40,000.00 22,874.40 42.81%

5662 · (7046) Co Counsel - Disability 2,102.90 38,420.70 25,821.20 93,000.00 67,178.80 27.76%

Total 5594 · County Counsel Charges 3,116.10 52,715.10 42,946.80 133,000.00 90,053.20 32.29%

5595 · (7049) Prof Exp-Disabilities 63,640.42 101,139.41 136,361.82 172,500.00 36,138.18 79.05%

5600 · (7059) Publications 4,963.35 22,355.15 24,406.08 25,000.00 593.92 97.62%

5675 · (7059) Co. Print Services 236.58 14,416.18 10,905.23 16,000.00 5,094.77 68.16%

Total 5600 · (7059) Publications 5,199.93 36,771.33 35,311.31 41,000.00 5,688.69 86.13%

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

Page 1 of 2



June 2023
Accounting Period    12

100.00% of the Current Fiscal Year Budget
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Jun 23 Jul '21 - Jun 22 Jul '22 - Jun 23  Annual Budget Remaining Budget % Annual Budget

      TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
           BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

5605 · (7062) Rent & Lease -Building 15,640.00 187,680.00 187,680.00 187,680.00 0.00 100.00%

5610 · (7066) Spec Dept Exp - RIS 27,374.66 259,030.39 236,847.71 321,835.00 84,987.29 73.59%

5615 · (7073) Training 0.00 6,445.25 5,961.20 18,975.00 13,013.80 31.42%

5620 · (7074) Transportation & Travel 1,154.48 12,557.97 22,300.58 35,000.00 12,699.42 63.72%

5625 · (7081) Utilities 1,387.50 19,424.32 24,299.09 25,400.00 1,100.91 95.67%

5627 · (7116) Postage - Co. Mail 9,376.56 47,435.17 57,647.36 61,000.00 3,352.64 94.50%

5630 · (7128) Co. Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 52,514.00 53,544.00 55,000.00 1,456.00 97.35%

5695 · Co. Admin. Services

5666 · (7719) HR/Risk Services 0.00 11,362.19 12,491.55 14,200.00 1,708.45 87.97%

5699 · (7719) Auditors Services 2,443.98 2,100.58 4,101.58 7,500.00 3,398.42 54.69%

Total 5695 · Co. Admin. Services 2,443.98 13,462.77 16,593.13 21,700.00 5,106.87 76.47%

5720 · (7421) Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00%

5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 7,896.48 -9,046.25 7,896.48 30,688.00 22,791.52 25.73%

5911 · Depreciation - TCERA 0.00 15,924.95 0.00 19,200.00 19,200.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Administrative Expense 323,209.60 2,459,002.91 2,564,218.59 3,312,262.00 748,043.41 77.42%

5750 · TCERA Property Administrative Expense

5755 · Fees and Taxes 0.00 188.75 138.72 250.00 111.28 55.49%

5760 · Insurance 0.00 7,909.00 8,461.00 9,500.00 1,039.00 89.06%

5765 · Professional & Spec Services 0.00 900.02 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

5780 · Courtyards Property Assn Dues 1,814.85 6,830.68 7,152.22 8,000.00 847.78 89.40%

5785 · Landscape Service 1,095.00 5,234.00 7,375.00 8,550.00 1,175.00 86.26%

5790 · Security Monitoring 381.75 4,090.23 4,828.85 8,500.00 3,671.15 56.81%

5795 · Maintenance & Improve - Bldg 105.00 13,156.27 5,789.88 16,230.00 10,440.12 35.67%

5797 · Utilities 389.12 4,895.85 4,291.66 7,000.00 2,708.34 61.31%

5912 · Depreciation - TCERA Property 0.00 37,414.58 0.00 37,100.00 37,100.00 0.00%

Total TCERA Property, Inc.  Administrative Expense 3,785.72 80,619.38 38,037.33 97,130.00 59,092.67 39.16%

Total TCERA & TCERA Property Administrative Expense 326,995.32 2,539,622.29 2,602,255.92 3,409,392.00 807,136.08 76.33%

Notes:

1 County reimbursement of ~$3k for POB Cost; Annual threshold met

Accrued Actuarial Liability 2,047,350,000

June 30, 2022

.21% of AAL 4,299,435.00

100.00% 4,299,435.00

Expenses to date (2,602,255.92)

(Over)/Under 1,697,179.08

Page 2 of 2



Jun 30, 23 May 31, 23 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 22 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1110 · Cash in County Treasury 7,767,779.08 14,679,506.38 -6,911,727.30 1 -47.08% 13,279,818.44 -5,512,039.36 -41.51%

1120 · Cash in Custodial Account 13,605,148.89 16,294,800.02 -2,689,651.13 -16.51% 14,444,770.76 -839,621.87 -5.81%

1130 · Short Term Investments 6,824,447.06 5,170,973.13 1,653,473.93 31.98% 8,299,332.89 -1,474,885.83 -17.77%

1140 · Securities Lending Collateral 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28,721,854.35 -28,721,854.35 2 -100.00%

Total Checking/Savings 28,197,375.03 36,145,279.53 -7,947,904.50 -21.99% 64,745,776.44 -36,548,401.41 -56.45%

Other Current Assets

1310 · Fixed Income - Market 335,055,196.59 336,767,632.88 -1,712,436.29 -0.51% 363,408,650.68 -28,353,454.09 -7.80%

1340 · Equities - Market 891,418,813.81 843,344,144.70 48,074,669.11 5.70% 797,565,483.51 93,853,330.30 11.77%

1375 · Real Assets 401,851,526.32 402,961,178.10 -1,109,651.78 -0.28% 393,077,960.11 8,773,566.21 2.23%

1386 · Private Equity 135,544,232.69 134,956,166.15 588,066.54 0.44% 133,839,303.45 1,704,929.24 1.27%

1388 · Private Credit 120,466,345.00 118,112,881.00 2,353,464.00 1.99% 107,403,219.00 13,063,126.00 12.16%

Total Other Current Assets 1,884,336,114.41 1,836,142,002.83 48,194,111.58 2.63% 1,795,294,616.75 89,041,497.66 4.96%

Total Current Assets 1,912,533,489.44 1,872,287,282.36 40,246,207.08 2.15% 1,860,040,393.19 52,493,096.25 2.82%

Fixed Assets

1501 · Building and Improvements 1,278,288.95 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00% 1,278,288.95 0.00 0.00%

1505 · Office Equipment & Computer System 192,445.91 192,445.91 0.00 0.00% 175,264.64 17,181.27 9.80%

1506 · Project in Process  CPAS 2,755,095.55 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00% 2,755,095.55 0.00 0.00%

1511 · Accumulated Depreciation -3,462,787.44 -3,462,787.44 0.00 0.00% -3,462,787.44 0.00 0.00%

1512 · Land 370,345.69 370,345.69 0.00 0.00% 370,345.69 0.00 0.00%

Total Fixed Assets 1,133,388.66 1,133,388.66 0.00 0.00% 1,116,207.39 17,181.27 1.54%

Other Assets

1710 · Open Trades Sales 7,314,828.46 6,890,468.85 424,359.61 6.16% 9,574,989.66 -2,260,161.20 -23.61%

1730 · Investment Income Receivable 750,798.21 969,858.33 -219,060.12 -22.59% 838,981.94 -88,183.73 -10.51%

1735 · Real Assets Income Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

1750 · Members Contribution Receivable 1,169,234.32 0.00 1,169,234.32 3 100.00% 887,086.34 282,147.98 31.81%

1770 · Employer Contribution Receivable 410,086.38 0.00 410,086.38 3 100.00% 110,812.47 299,273.91 270.07%

1780 · Advances Rec- Holding Corp 266,230.00 275,230.00 -9,000.00 -3.27% 374,230.00 -108,000.00 -28.86%

1785 · Pension Deaths Receivables 8,479.39 5,511.06 2,968.33 53.86% -97.96 8,577.35 4 -8755.97%

1790 · Other Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Other Assets 9,919,656.76 8,141,068.24 1,778,588.52 21.85% 11,786,002.45 -1,866,345.69 -15.84%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,923,586,534.86 1,881,561,739.26 42,024,795.60 2.23% 1,872,942,603.03 50,643,931.83 2.70%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of June 30, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

 Page 1 of 2



Jun 30, 23 May 31, 23 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Balance Sheet Comparison

As of June 30, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

2010 · Sec Lending Collateral Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28,721,854.35 -28,721,854.35 2 -100.00%

2020 · Open Trades - Purchases 9,160,859.70 10,187,518.64 -1,026,658.94 -10.08% 17,507,149.84 -8,346,290.14 -47.67%

2030 · Accounts Payable - Inv 0.00 4,815.00 -4,815.00 3 -100.00% 790,739.17 -790,739.17 -100.00%

2040 · Refunds Payable 5,715,173.35 6,512,708.76 -797,535.41 3 -12.25% 4,102,418.01 1,612,755.34 39.31%

2050 · Other Payables 213,912.73 0.00 213,912.73 3 100.00% 2,289,484.14 -2,075,571.41 -90.66%

2100 · Payroll Liabilities 51,145.99 0.00 51,145.99 3 100.00% 41,399.38 9,746.61 23.54%

Total Other Current Liabilities 15,141,091.77 16,705,042.40 -1,563,950.63 -9.36% 53,453,044.89 -38,311,953.12 -71.67%

Total Current Liabilities 15,141,091.77 16,705,042.40 -1,563,950.63 -9.36% 53,453,044.89 -38,311,953.12 -71.67%

Long Term Liabilities

2060 · Accrual-Benefits at Termination 114,152.91 106,256.43 7,896.48 3 7.43% 106,256.43 7,896.48 7.43%

2070 · Advances Payable - TCERA 266,230.00 275,230.00 -9,000.00 -3.27% 374,230.00 -108,000.00 -28.86%

Total Long Term Liabilities 380,382.91 381,486.43 -1,103.52 -0.29% 480,486.43 -100,103.52 -20.83%

Total Liabilities 15,521,474.68 17,086,528.83 -1,565,054.15 -9.16% 53,933,531.32 -38,412,056.64 -71.22%

Equity

3110 · Member Deposit Reserve 354,329,752.14 356,129,096.03 -1,799,343.89 -0.51% 359,335,249.09 -5,005,496.95 -1.39%

3120 · Other Reserves - Unapportioned 2,136,792.77 2,136,792.77 0.00 0.00% -2,420,506.13 4,557,298.90 5 188.28%

3210 · Employer Advance Reserves 989,706,441.12 993,071,885.40 -3,365,444.28 -0.34% 966,012,280.62 23,694,160.50 2.45%

3310 · Retiree Reserves 495,781,084.44 490,616,296.27 5,164,788.17 1.05% 460,586,350.09 35,194,734.35 7.64%

3320 · Supp. Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 113,160,773.70 0.00 0.00% 113,701,856.85 -541,083.15 -0.48%

3410 · Contingency Reserve 56,075,838.61 56,075,838.61 0.00 0.00% 55,608,454.13 467,384.48 0.84%

3510 · Market Stabilization -162,286,592.00 -162,286,592.00 0.00 0.00% -134,802,290.00 -27,484,302.00 20.39%

3810 · Income Summary Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

3900 · Retained Earnings -29,893,792.33 -29,893,792.33 0.00 0.00% 158,163,458.04 -188,057,250.37 118.90%

Net Income 89,054,761.73 45,464,911.98 43,589,849.75 95.88% -157,175,780.98 246,230,542.71 156.66%

Total Equity 1,908,065,060.18 1,864,475,210.43 43,589,849.75 2.34% 1,819,009,071.71 89,055,988.47 4.90%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,923,586,534.86 1,881,561,739.26 42,024,795.60 2.23% 1,872,942,603.03 50,643,931.83 2.70%

Notes:

1 Monthly Pension ~$(8.8)MM & EE/ER Contributions ~2MM

2 Timing of Annual Securities Lending Accruals & Adjustments over last year

3 Annual Adjustments & Accruals

4 Correction to methodology on when to record Pension Death Receivables

5 Interim interest payments/adjustments and equity adjustments prior to period close

 Page 2 of 2



  

Jun 23 May 23 $ Change % Change Jun 23 Jun 22 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4110 · Interest Income 448,970.01 359,856.32 89,113.69 24.76% 448,970.01 355,720.38 93,249.63 26.21%

4120 · Dividend Income 268,831.75 487,180.17 -218,348.42 -44.82% 268,831.75 296,688.98 -27,857.23 -9.39%

4130 · Real Assets Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 504,787.39 -504,787.39 1 -100.0%

4140 · Other Investment Income 343,135.92 252,359.80 90,776.12 35.97% 343,135.92 197,585.75 145,550.17 2 73.66%

4200 · Lease Payments from TCERA 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0% 15,640.00 15,640.00 0.00 0.0%

4310 · Commission Rebates 610.47 0.00 610.47 100.0% 610.47 0.00 610.47 3 100.0%

4410 · Securities Lending Income 12,953.34 11,498.87 1,454.47 12.65% 12,953.34 86,906.17 -73,952.83 4 -85.1%

4510 · Realized Gains/Losses 5,502,178.17 2,488,556.40 3,013,621.77 121.1% 5,502,178.17 163,237,424.61 -157,735,246.44 -96.63%

4530 · Gn/Ls Disposal of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4610 · Employee Contributions 3,276,446.28 3,145,493.52 130,952.76 4.16% 3,276,446.28 2,890,355.83 386,090.45 5 13.36%

4620 · Employer Contributions 674,909.93 402,855.86 272,054.07 67.53% 674,909.93 -1,579,999.29 2,254,909.22 5 142.72%

Total Income 10,543,675.87 7,163,440.94 3,380,234.93 47.19% 10,543,675.87 166,005,109.82 -155,461,433.95 -93.65%

Expense

5110 · Benefit Payments 8,839,884.82 8,859,460.53 -19,575.71 -0.22% 8,839,884.82 8,445,374.55 394,510.27 4.67%

5120 · Refunds -490,591.37 521,705.06 -1,012,296.43 6 -194.04% -490,591.37 -1,029,102.91 538,511.54 52.33%

5130 · Death Retiree ROC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5140 · SDA Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5210 · Investment Management Fees 1,887,704.82 722,436.79 1,165,268.03 7 161.3% 1,887,704.82 1,312,726.02 574,978.80 43.8%

5250 · Inv. Consultant/Custodial Fees 342,167.83 22,505.99 319,661.84 7 1,420.34% 342,167.83 302,162.86 40,004.97 13.24%

5270 · Securities Lending Expense 531.26 456.65 74.61 16.34% 531.26 73,855.72 -73,324.46 4 -99.28%

5275 · Real Assets Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5276 · Real Assets Mgr Fees 360,044.59 73.34 359,971.25 7 490,825.27% 360,044.59 872,530.17 -512,485.58 -58.74%

5280 · Other Investment Expense 1,970.94 10,866.57 -8,895.63 -81.86% 1,970.94 27,812.23 -25,841.29 8 -92.91%

5410 · Actuarial Study Fees 3,331.25 0.00 3,331.25 7 100.0% 3,331.25 2,000.00 1,331.25 66.56%

5450 · Compensated Benefit Expense 7,896.48 0.00 7,896.48 9 100.0% 7,896.48 -9,046.25 16,942.73 187.29%

* 5500 · Administrative Expense 315,313.12 227,466.44 87,846.68 38.62% 315,313.12 329,965.46 -14,652.34 -4.44%

* 5750 · TCERA Property Admin Expense 3,785.72 1,445.18 2,340.54 161.96% 3,785.72 4,930.49 -1,144.77 -23.22%

5910 · Deprec/Amort of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 356,689.87 -356,689.87 9 -100.0%

Total Expense 11,272,039.46 10,366,416.55 905,622.91 8.74% 11,272,039.46 10,689,898.21 582,141.25 5.45%

Net Ordinary Income -728,363.59 -3,202,975.61 2,474,612.02 77.26% -728,363.59 155,315,211.61 -156,043,575.20 -100.47%

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

June 30, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

 Page 1 of 2



  

Jun 23 May 23 $ Change % Change Jun 23 Jun 22 $ Change % Change

TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc.
Combined Comparative Profit and Loss 

June 30, 2023
Before All Accruals & Interest Posting

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4520 · Unrealized Gains/Losses 44,318,213.34 -6,533,975.47 50,852,188.81 778.27% 44,318,213.34 -224,336,726.13 268,654,939.47 119.76%

4525 · Unrealized Gns/Ls Building/Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5000 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Income 44,318,213.34 -6,533,975.47 50,852,188.81 778.27% 44,318,213.34 -224,336,726.13 268,654,939.47 119.76%

Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 44,318,213.34 -6,533,975.47 50,852,188.81 778.27% 44,318,213.34 -224,336,726.13 268,654,939.47 119.76%

Net Income 43,589,849.75 -9,736,951.08 53,326,800.83 547.68% 43,589,849.75 -69,021,514.52 112,611,364.27 163.15%

Notes:

1 Timing of Annual Real Asset Accruals & Adjustments

2 Increase in Other Investment Income over last year in Private Credit

3 Increase in Commission Rebates over last year from having two recapture programs

4 Timing of Annual Securities Lending Accruals & Adjustments over last year

5 Timing of Accruals & Adjustments for EE/ER Contributions and Co. True up/Prepay

6 Semi-Annual Refund Accrual

7 Quarterly Fees Accrual 

8 Decrease in Other Investment Expense over  last year in Private Credit

9 Timing of Annual Adjustments & Accruals 

* See Budget report for detail of Administrative expenses (5500 and 5750)

 Page 2 of 2



 

 
 
TCERA, Board of Retirement 
Administrative Committee 
 
 
Agenda Item # IV.1.c 
 
Agenda Date:  August 23, 2023 
 
Subject:  Discussion and Possible Direction Regarding the Lobby Furniture and Decorations  
 
Requests: 
 
That the Administrative Committee: 

1. Provide direction to either keep the lobby furniture as is or ideas and guidance as to what a suitable 
replacement would look like. 

 
Summary: 
 
At the request of a Trustee this item was placed on the Administrative Committee Agenda for discussion. For 
context, the existing furniture and decorations were selected at the time the building was constructed in fall 2001. 

 
Prepared by:  Paul Sampietro 
 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
                                                                                       
 
DATE:  September 13, 2023 

TO:  Trustees, Board of Retirement   

FROM:  Jake Flores, A.S.O. II 

SUBJECT: Posting Interest for June 30, 2023 

 
TCERA staff have calculated and created multiple interest-crediting options for board assessment to post to all member 
accounts and reserves in the Retirement Fund as of June 30, 2023. As a result, staff recommends that the following options 
be considered by the Board of Retirement. Please direct staff to adjust the Contingency Reserve and credit the member 
accounts and reserves pursuant to the selection deemed optimal: 
  
For Members in Tiers 1-3: 

1) Allocate a sufficient amount to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 3.0% of total assets as previously approved 
by the Board.  The amount required to increase the Contingency Reserve to 3.0% at June 30, 2023 is $554,147.27. 
Credit member accounts and reserves entitled to interest at a rate of 2.8011% for the period ending June 30, 
2023.  
 
TCERA staff recommends that the Board adopts the option to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 3% for 
members in Tiers 1-3.  
 

2) Allocate a sufficient amount to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 2.5% of total assets. The amount required 
to decrease the Contingency Reserve to 2.5% at June 30, 2023 is $8,044,265.06. Credit member accounts and 
reserves entitled to interest at a rate of 3.2887% for the period ending June 30, 2023 and credit excess earnings 
in accordance with Section 31619 of the 1937 Act. 
 

For Members in Tier 4: 
1) Allocate a sufficient amount to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 3.0% of total assets as previously approved 

by the Board. The amount required to increase the Contingency Reserve to 3.0% at June 30, 2023 is $972,224.06. 
Credit member accounts and reserves entitled to interest at a rate of 2.3583% for the period ending June 30, 
2023. 
 
TCERA staff recommends that the Board adopts the option to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 3% for 
members in Tier 4.  
 

2) Allocate a sufficient amount to maintain the Contingency Reserve at 2.5% of total assets.  The amount required 
to decrease the Contingency Reserve to 2.5% at June 30, 2023 is $29,731.94. Credit member accounts and 
reserves entitled to interest at a rate of 2.8461% for the period ending June 30, 2023. 
 
 

 Supporting worksheets have been provided to Cheiron, TCERA’s current Actuary. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



Contingency Reserve Calculations for 6/30/2023
Tier 1-3 

Tier 1-3 @ 3.0%
Earnings @ Actuarial Value 47,960,315.25 f
Unapportioned Reserve from prior 6 month 1,919,292.54 g
Manual Interest postings - current period (3,152.99) h
Manual Interest postings - prior period 77,534.11 i
Total earnings apportionable 49,953,988.91
Interest @ 2.8011 (49,399,841.64) k
Excess earnings 0.00 l
Total Interest @ 2.8011 (49,399,841.64)
Increase/(Decrease) Contingency Reserve 554,147.27 e
Contingency Reserve prior to interest posting 51,036,326.69 d
Contingency Reserve 6/30/2023 51,590,473.96 c
Total Assets for Tier 1-3 @ 6/30/2023 1,719,682,465.32
% Contingency Reserve 0.0300

Tier 1-3 @ 2.5%
Earnings @ Actuarial Value 47,960,315.25 f
Unapportioned Reserve from prior 6 month 1,919,292.54 g
Manual Interest postings - current period (3,152.99) h
Manual Interest postings - prior period 77,534.11 i
Total earnings apportionable 49,953,988.91
Interest @ 3.2887 (57,998,253.96) k
Excess earnings 0.00 l
Total Interest @ 3.2887 (57,998,253.96)
Increase/(Decrease) Contingency Reserve (8,044,265.06) e
Contingency Reserve prior to interest posting 51,036,326.69 d
Contingency Reserve 6/30/2023 42,992,061.63 c
Total Assets for Tier 1-3 @ 6/30/2023 1,719,682,465.32
% Contingency Reserve 0.0250

INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.xlsx Calc Contingency Res 



Interest Allocation for 6/30/2023
Tier 1-3
Contingency Reserve at 3.0%

Assets at 6/30/2023 (Less Securities Lending Collateral) 1,920,073,664.51
Tier 1-3 Assets based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.8956 1,719,682,465.32
Total Assets (base contingency on) a 1,719,682,465.32
3.0% contingency reserve factor b 0.030
Contingency Reserve at 3.0% c=(a*b) 51,590,473.96
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve
Contingency Balance - prior 6 month (3410.1) for Tier 1-3 d 51,036,326.69
Contingency Reserve at 3.0% current six month end for Tier 1-3 c 51,590,473.96
Contingency (Increase)/Decrease e=(d-c) (554,147.27)

Contingency excess e (554,147.27)
Net Earnings on Actuarial Market 53,549,036.00
Net Earnings based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.8956 f 47,960,315.25
Unapportioned Reserve - prior 6 month (3120.1) for Tier 1-3 g 1,919,292.54
Manual Interest postings - current period for Tier 1-3 h (3,152.99)
Manual Interest postings - prior period for Tier 1-3 i 77,534.11
Total earnings apportionable j=(e+f+g+h+i) 49,399,841.64
Total Interest k 49,399,841.64
Total Excess Earnings l=(j-k) 0.00
50% factor for SRBR m 0.50
Excess earnings to SRBR n=(l*m) 0.00

INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.xlsx 3% IntRecon



Contingency Reserve at 3.0%  

INTEREST CALCULATION member total interest
 RESERVES 2.80110%

Tier 1-3 BALANCE ADJUSTED 
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve 12/31/22 ACTUARIAL RATE
(Member interest can only go to 5 places) 2.80110% 0.00000%

Member Deposit Reserve (minus termed members) 286,631,493.01
Less: Refunds Manual Interest Postings (3,152.99)

286,628,340.02 8,028,746.43 0.00
 

Other Reserves - Unapportioned 1,919,292.54 428.59 0.00

Employer Advance Reserves 876,677,078.45
876,677,078.45 24,556,601.64 0.00

Retiree Reserves 449,254,441.77
Less: Retiree Manual Interest Postings 0.00

Plus: New Retirees 37,851,286.18
487,105,727.95 13,644,318.55 0.00

Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 3,169,746.43 0.00

Total 1,763,571,920.12 49,399,841.64 0.00
Interest posting rate (Nominal Assumption Rate = 3.441) 2.8011% 0.00000%

Reserves minus SRBR 1,650,411,146.42

  

Conclusion: Interest Calculation should be apportioned as stated above.

Scope: Extract a list of names from the Pension Journal of all Retirees who have retired since the last 6-month closing. 
Adjust the retiree reserves by adding in the prior six totals of those members that have retired since the last 6 month closing. 
Calculate the interest as stated in Purpose on the adjusted total of the retiree reserve. Note: second pass for SRBR is 50% of 
excess and actual $ amount keyed is not calculated.

June 30, 2023
SECOND               

PASS

Purpose: To apportion regular interest at the actuarial assumed interest rate, or at the highest rate possible if "net earnings 
rate based on Actuarial Market" is not sufficient to credit the full actuarial assumed interest rate, to be credited semi-annually 
to all contributions, reserves, and accounts except the Contingency Reserve Account.

Source: The prior 6-month General Ledger Reserve Accounts, the Actual Value of Assets & Earnings at Actuarial Value 
output report, and the CPAS Credited Interest Buffer report (interest proof batch). 

INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.xlsx 3% Int-23a



Interest Allocation for 6/30/2023
Tier 1-3
Contingency Reserve at 2.5%

Assets at 6/30/2023 (Less Securities Lending Collateral) 1,920,073,664.51
Tier 1-3 Assets based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.8956 1,719,682,465.32
Total Assets (base contingency on) a 1,719,682,465.32
2.5% contingency reserve factor b 0.025
Contingency Reserve at 2.5% c=(a*b) 42,992,061.63
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve
Contingency Balance - prior 6 month (3410.1) for Tier 1-3 d 51,036,326.69
Contingency Reserve at 2.5% current six month end for Tier 1-3 c 42,992,061.63
Contingency (Increase)/Decrease e=(d-c) 8,044,265.06

Contingency excess e 8,044,265.06
Net Earnings on Actuarial Market 53,549,036.00
Net Earnings based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.8956 f 47,960,315.25
Unapportioned Reserve - prior 6 month (3120.1) for Tier 1-3 g 1,919,292.54
Manual Interest postings - current period for Tier 1-3 h (3,152.99)
Manual Interest postings - prior period for Tier 1-3 i 77,534.11
Total earnings apportionable j=(e+f+g+h+i) 57,998,253.96
Total Interest k 57,998,253.96
Total Excess Earnings l=(j-k) 0.00
50% factor for SRBR m 0.50
Excess earnings to SRBR n=(l*m) 0.00

INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.xlsx 2.5% IntRecon



Contingency Reserve at 2.5%  

INTEREST CALCULATION member total interest
 RESERVES 3.28870%

Tier 1-3 BALANCE ADJUSTED 
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve 12/31/22 ACTUARIAL RATE
(Member interest can only go to 5 places) 3.28870% 0.00000%

Member Deposit Reserve (minus termed members) 286,631,493.01
Less: Refunds Manual Interest Postings (3,152.99)

286,628,340.02 9,426,346.22 0.00
 

Other Reserves - Unapportioned 1,919,292.54 (335.78) 0.00

Employer Advance Reserves 876,677,078.45
876,677,078.45 28,831,279.08 0.00

Retiree Reserves 449,254,441.77
Less: Retiree Manual Interest Postings 0.00

Plus: New Retirees 37,851,286.18
487,105,727.95 16,019,446.08 0.00

Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve 113,160,773.70 3,721,518.36 0.00

Total 1,763,571,920.12 57,998,253.96 0.00
Interest posting rate (Nominal Assumption Rate = 3.441) 3.2887% 0.00000%

Reserves minus SRBR 1,650,411,146.42

  

Conclusion: Interest Calculation should be apportioned as stated above.

June 30, 2023
SECOND               

PASS

Purpose: To apportion regular interest at the actuarial assumed interest rate, or at the highest rate possible if "net earnings 
rate based on Actuarial Market" is not sufficient to credit the full actuarial assumed interest rate, to be credited semi-annually 
to all contributions, reserves, and accounts except the Contingency Reserve Account.

Source: The prior 6-month General Ledger Reserve Accounts, the Actual Value of Assets & Earnings at Actuarial Value 
output report, and the CPAS Credited Interest Buffer report (interest proof batch). 

Scope: Extract a list of names from the Pension Journal of all Retirees who have retired since the last 6-month closing. 
Adjust the retiree reserves by adding in the prior six totals of those members that have retired since the last 6 month closing. 
Calculate the interest as stated in Purpose on the adjusted total of the retiree reserve. Note: second pass for SRBR is 50% of 
excess and actual $ amount keyed is not calculated.

INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.xlsx 2.5% Int-23a



Contingency Reserve Calculations for 6/30/2023
Tier 4

Tier 4 @ 3.0%
Earnings @ Actuarial Value 5,588,720.75 f
Unapportioned Reserve from prior 6 month 224,267.76 g
Manual Interest postings - current period (7,456.27) h
Manual Interest postings - prior period 9,847.36 i
Total earnings apportionable 5,815,379.60
Interest @ 2.3583 (4,843,155.55) k
Excess earnings 0.00 l
Total Interest @ 2.3583 (4,843,155.55)
Increase/(Decrease) Contingency Reserve (3% adjustment + excess) 972,224.06 e+l
Contingency Reserve prior to interest posting 5,039,511.92 d
Contingency Reserve 6/30/2023 6,011,735.98
Total Assets for Tier 4 @ 6/30/2023 200,391,199.19
% Contingency Reserve 0.0300

Tier 4 @ 2.5%
Earnings @ Actuarial Value 5,588,720.75 f
Unapportioned Reserve from prior 6 month 224,267.76 g
Manual Interest postings - current period (7,456.27) h
Manual Interest postings - prior period 9,847.36 i
Total earnings apportionable 5,815,379.60
Interest @ 2.8461 (5,845,111.54) k
Excess earnings 0.00 l
Total Interest @ 2.8461 (5,845,111.54)
Increase/(Decrease) Contingency Reserve (3% adjustment + excess) (29,731.94) e+l
Contingency Reserve prior to interest posting 5,039,511.92 d
Contingency Reserve 6/30/2023 5,009,779.98
Total Assets for Tier 4 @ 6/30/2023 200,391,199.19
% Contingency Reserve 0.0250

INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.xlsx Calc Contingency Res 



Interest Allocation for 6/30/2023
Tier 4
Contingency Reserve at 3.0%

Assets at 6/30/2023 (Less Securities Lending Collateral) 1,920,073,664.51
Tier 4 Assets based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.1044 200,391,199.19
Total Assets (base contingency on) a 200,391,199.19
3% contingency reserve factor b 0.030
Contingency Reserve at 3% c=(a*b) 6,011,735.98
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve
Contingency Balance - prior 6 month (3410.2) for Tier 4 d 5,039,511.92
Contingency Reserve at 3% current six month end for Tier 4 c 6,011,735.98
Contingency (Increase)/Decrease e=(d-c) (972,224.06)

Contingency excess e (972,224.06)
Net Earnings on Actuarial Market 53,549,036.00
Net Earnings based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.1044 f 5,588,720.75
Unapportioned Reserve - prior 6 month (3120.2) for Tier 4 g 224,267.76
Manual Interest postings - current period for Tier 4 h (7,456.27)
Manual Interest postings - prior period for Tier 4 i 9,847.36
Total earnings apportionable j=(e+f+g+h+i) 4,843,155.55
Total Interest k 4,843,155.55
Total Excess earnings l=(j-k) 0.00

INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.xlsx 3% IntRecon



Contingency Reserve at 3.0%  

INTEREST CALCULATION member total interest
 RESERVES 2.35830%

Tier 4 BALANCE ADJUSTED 
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve 12/31/22 ACTUARIAL RATE
(Member interest can only go to 5 places) 2.35830%

Member Deposit Reserve (minus termed members) 56,842,710.24
Less: Refunds Manual Interest Postings (7,456.27)

56,835,253.97 1,340,345.79
 

Other Reserves - Unapportioned 224,267.76 (78.35)

Employer Advance Reserves 139,859,101.02
139,859,101.02 3,298,297.18

Retiree Reserves 5,943,197.08
Less: Retiree Manual Interest Postings 0.00

Plus: New Retirees 2,732,159.41
8,675,356.49 204,590.93

Tier 4 Excess to Contigency Reserve (no cap) 0.00

Total 205,369,711.48 4,843,155.55 0.00
Interest posting rate (Nominal Assumption Rate = 3.441) 2.3583%

Reserves minus Excess 205,369,711.48

  

Conclusion: Interest Calculation should be apportioned as stated above.

Scope: Extract a list of names from the Pension Journal of all Retirees who have retired since the last 6-month closing. 
Adjust the retiree reserves by adding in the prior six totals of those members that have retired since the last 6 month 
closing. Calculate the interest as stated in Purpose on the adjusted total of the retiree reserve. Note: second pass for 
SRBR is 50% of excess and actual $ amount keyed is not calculated.

June 30, 2023
SECOND               

PASS

Purpose: To apportion regular interest at the actuarial assumed interest rate, or at the highest rate possible if "net earnings 
rate based on Actuarial Market" is not sufficient to credit the full actuarial assumed interest rate, to be credited semi-
annually to all contributions, reserves, and accounts except the Contingency Reserve Account.

Source: The prior 6-month General Ledger Reserve Accounts, the Actual Value of Assets & Earnings at Actuarial Value 
output report, and the CPAS Credited Interest Buffer report (interest proof batch). 

INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.xlsx 3% Int-23a



Interest Allocation for 6/30/2023
Tier 4
Contingency Reserve at 2.5%

Assets at 6/30/2023 (Less Securities Lending Collateral) 1,920,073,664.51
Tier 4 Assets based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.1044 200,391,199.19
Total Assets (base contingency on) a 200,391,199.19
2.5% contingency reserve factor b 0.025
Contingency Reserve at 2.5% c=(a*b) 5,009,779.98
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve
Contingency Balance - prior 6 month (3410.2) for Tier 4 d 5,039,511.92
Contingency Reserve at 2.5% current six month end for Tier 4 c 5,009,779.98
Contingency (Increase)/Decrease e=(d-c) 29,731.94

Contingency excess e 29,731.94
Net Earnings on Actuarial Market 53,549,036.00
Net Earnings based on percent of total at beginning of interest period 0.1044 f 5,588,720.75
Unapportioned Reserve - prior 6 month (3120.2) for Tier 4 g 224,267.76
Manual Interest postings - current period for Tier 4 h (7,456.27)
Manual Interest postings - prior period for Tier 4 i 9,847.36
Total earnings apportionable j=(e+f+g+h+i) 5,845,111.54
Total Interest k 5,845,111.54
Total Excess earnings l=(j-k) 0.00

INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.xlsx 2.5% IntRecon



Contingency Reserve at 2.5%  

INTEREST CALCULATION member total interest
 RESERVES 2.84610%

Tier 4 BALANCE ADJUSTED 
Increase/Decrease Contingency Reserve 12/31/22 ACTUARIAL RATE
(Member interest can only go to 5 places) 2.84610%

Member Deposit Reserve (minus termed members) 56,842,710.24
Less: Refunds Manual Interest Postings (7,456.27)

56,835,253.97 1,617,588.16
 

Other Reserves - Unapportioned 224,267.76 84.19

Employer Advance Reserves 139,859,101.02
139,859,101.02 3,980,529.87

Retiree Reserves 5,943,197.08
Less: Retiree Manual Interest Postings 0.00

Plus: New Retirees 2,732,159.41
8,675,356.49 246,909.32

Tier 4 Excess to Contigency Reserve (no cap) 0.00

Total 205,369,711.48 5,845,111.54 0.00
Interest posting rate (Nominal Assumption Rate = 3.441) 2.8461%

Reserves minus Excess 205,369,711.48

  

Conclusion: Interest Calculation should be apportioned as stated above.

June 30, 2023
SECOND               

PASS

Purpose: To apportion regular interest at the actuarial assumed interest rate, or at the highest rate possible if "net earnings 
rate based on Actuarial Market" is not sufficient to credit the full actuarial assumed interest rate, to be credited semi-
annually to all contributions, reserves, and accounts except the Contingency Reserve Account.

Source: The prior 6-month General Ledger Reserve Accounts, the Actual Value of Assets & Earnings at Actuarial Value 
output report, and the CPAS Credited Interest Buffer report (interest proof batch). 

Scope: Extract a list of names from the Pension Journal of all Retirees who have retired since the last 6-month closing. 
Adjust the retiree reserves by adding in the prior six totals of those members that have retired since the last 6 month 
closing. Calculate the interest as stated in Purpose on the adjusted total of the retiree reserve. Note: second pass for 
SRBR is 50% of excess and actual $ amount keyed is not calculated.

INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.xlsx 2.5% Int-23a





































 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

Date:  September 13, 2023 

To:  Board of Retirement 

From:  Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator 

Subject: SACRS Conference Fees for Spouse/Significant Other Attendance 

 

 

 

SACRS has notified TCERA that beginning with the November 2023 conference, there will be a $100 charge 

for the attendance of a spouse or significant other. In the past, conference fees for guests have been absorbed 

in the payment of regular fees.  Because this charge will now be invoiced separately, Staff is requesting 

guidance regarding the payment of the SACRS fees as well as any similar fees that may be implemented for 

other approved conferences. 

 

Options: 

 

1. TCERA will cover the cost of the additional fees charged for spouse/significant other attendance at 

approved conferences. 

2. TCERA will advance payment of the cost of the additional fees charged for spouse/significant other 

attendance at approved conferences with a requirement that the trustee or staff member must 

reimburse the plan for the expense. 

3. TCERA will require the trustee or staff member to pay any additional fees for the attendance of a 

spouse/significant other directly to the conference with no authorized reimbursement from TCERA for 

the expense. 

 

Based on the direction of the Board, Staff will update TCERA’s Education Policy accordingly. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 
EDUCATIONAL EVENTS | (F:)/Data/Public/RETBD/Educational Events Binder 

 
 

EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement  
 
 

 
 

 
2023 

 
 

1. PIMCO, Fall PIMCO Institute, October 23-26, 2023, 650 Newport Center Dr, Newport Beach. 
Agenda in Binder. 

 
2. CALAPRS, Virtual Trustees Roundtable, October 27, 2023. Agenda Pending. 

 
3. SACRS, Fall Conference. November 7-10, 2023, Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort & Spa, 

Rancho Mirage, CA. Agenda Pending. 
 

4. Invesco, Real Estate Global Client Conference, November 14-16, 2023, The Lodge at Torrey 
Pines, San Diego, CA. Agenda Pending. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: August 18, 2023 

 

TCERA Board of Retirement 
2023 Trustee Education/Presentation Calendar 

 
 
Month Meeting Date Education/Presentation Topics 

January    
 
 
 

January 11 
 
January 25 

 
 
 

February February 8 
 
February 22 

Parliamentary Procedures Education – Counsel  
 
12/31/22 Investment Report – Verus 
 

March    March 8 
 
 
March 22 
 

 
 
 
PIMCO RAE 
SGA 
 

April    
 
 

April 12 
 
April 26 
 

 
 
Invesco 
IFM 
 

May    
 
 

SACRS – May 9-12 
 
May 24 

 
 
3/31/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Strategic Asset Allocation Review - Verus 
 

June   June 14 
 
 
June 28 
 

 
 
 
Pathway 

July  July 12 
 
July 26 

Disability Education – Counsel 
 
BlackRock (Rescheduled to 2024) 
DoubleLine 
Cryptocurrency and Blockchain Education 
 

August August 9 
 
August 23 

Strategic Planning Session 
 
6/30/23 Investment Report – Verus 
Investment Manager Fee Review 
 



Administrator:/Inv Com/Agenda Backup Materials/Education Calendar/2020 Trustee Educ Calendar  Updated: August 18, 2023 

 

September September 13 
 
September 27 
 

 
 
Trigger Fund Education – Verus 
Boston Partners 
Leeward 
 

October     October 11 
 
 
 
October 25 

Preliminary Actuarial Analysis and Presentation of 
Three-Year Experience Study – Cheiron 
Joint Meeting with Board of Supervisors 
 
Real Asset Market Environment Education - Verus 
Actuarial Discussion – Part 2 – Cheiron 
 

November November 1 - due to 
SACRS 
 
SACRS Nov 7-10 
 
November 15 - due 
to Thanksgiving 
Holiday 

Final Actuarial Valuation Report and Three-Year 
Experience Study - Cheiron 
 
 
 
9/30/23 Investment Report 
Private Markets Review - Verus 
Final Actuarial Valuation Report and Three-Year 
Experience Study – Part 2 (if needed) - Cheiron 
 
 

December December 13 Brown Armstrong – Audit Results 

 
 

 
 
Expected 2024 Investment Manager Regular Biennial Presentations: 
 
BlackRock (Rescheduled to February 28, 2024) 
QMA (PGIM) 
Sixth Street 
RREEF 
Ocean Avenue 
William Blair 
KBI 
PGIM (EM Debt) 
American Realty 
MacKay Shields 


	RB 091323 Consent Calendar.pdf
	RB 091323 TCERA and TCERA Property Inc Preliminary Financials July 2023.pdf
	July budget v actual - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	Budget vs Actual

	July balance sheet - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	Combined Balance Sheet Comp

	July P&L - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	Combined Comp Profit & Loss



	RB 091323 Admin Report 1.b..pdf
	June budget v actual - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	June balance sheet - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	June P&L - before all accruals & interest posting.pdf
	ADPD864.tmp
	TCERA, Board of Retirement


	RB 091323 Admin Report 1.c..pdf
	TCERA, Board of Retirement

	RB 091323 Interest Memo for BoR 6-30-2023.pdf
	Interest Memo for BoR 6-30-2023.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M

	INT-RESV _23a Tiers 1-3 JUNE_23.pdf
	3% IntRecon
	3% Int-23a
	2.5% IntRecon
	2.5% Int-23a
	Calc Contingency Res 

	INT-RESV _23a Tier 4 JUNE_23.pdf
	3% IntRecon
	3% Int-23a
	2.5% IntRecon
	2.5% Int-23a
	Calc Contingency Res 


	RB 091323 EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement

	RB 091323 2023 Trustee Educ Calendar.pdf
	Month




